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Government of Bermuda  

Ministry of Public Works 

Department of Works & Engineering 

 

Addenda 

For 

Fire System Maintenance for Tynes Bay Waste to Energy Facility 

 

Procurement No.: 11252021 

Issued: 4 March 2022 

Submission Deadline: 29 March 2022 

Addenda No, 1 

The following addendum supersedes information contained in the solicitation document issued 
for this procurement to the extent referenced. This Addendum forms part of the solicitation 
documents and will be subject to all of the conditions set out in the contract conditions. 
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Question 1: Defective component time-line? 

Answer 1: Refer to RFP document. 

 

Question 2: Is there budget for the replacement of the exit signs and emergency 
luminaires? 

Answer 2: No budget for entire luminaire and fixtures upgrades. Replacements will 
be as needed. 

 

Question 3: Could schematics be made available of the fire alarm and sprinkler 
systems? 

Answer 3: Schematics were distributed on 14th March 2022. Also uploaded to 
portal. 

  

Question 4: Could access be granted to look at greater detail the emergency light 
fixtures? 

Answer 4: Access to be granted as needed. 

  

Question 5: The diesel fire pump was off-line. What were the reasons? 

Answer 5: Replacement parts are en-route. Fire pump will be re-instated soon. 

  

Question 6: Could more current reports for the fire alarm and sprinkler systems be 
made available? 

Answer 6: The December 2021 report was distributed on 18th March 2022. Also 
uploaded to portal. The March 2022 report will be issued shortly. 

  

Question 7: Is the deadline for submissions flexible or hard? 
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Answer 7: The deadline has been relaxed due to issuance of new information. The 
following are the new dates for questions, addenda and submissions: 

The deadline for questions has been extended to 30th March 2022.  

The issuance of addenda has been extended to Friday 1st April 2022. 

The submissions deadline has been extended to 8th April 2022.  

 

Supplemental Information (Delete if not needed) 

Reference 
Section: 

N/A 

Supplemental 
Information: 

2010 FA & Sprinkler Drawings 

 

Reference 
Section: 

N/A 

Supplemental 
Information: 

New Ash Plant Lighting Drawings 

 

Reference 
Section: 

N/A 

Supplemental 
Information: 

Tynes Bay Fire Report - Dec 2021 

  

Reference 
Section: 

N/A 

Supplemental 
Information: 

Tynes Bay Lighting Drawings 

End of Addenda No, 1 


